

FW: M Briefings

From: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
To: "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Sep 2016 12:14:28 -0400

I should have mentioned for the "others" below, many of them aren't ready to go yet, so we don't need to press to find time for those just yet, but wanted to make sure the list was on the radar.

Thanks!
N

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: September 2, 2016 11:19 AM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: M Briefings

Here is my prioritized list of M Briefings. I talked to Ash, and theoretically, the Minister has the following slots available next week (would need to be confirmed):

Tuesday – free after weekly with Greg (so post 3:30)
Wednesday – 9-9:45 and 1-1:30

One prob I would note is that she doesn't appear to have any time the week of the 12th according to Ash – that will be a problem if we're tracking to an MMP on September 19. As discussed, I'm sure they'll make time for this, but just making sure it's on the radar.

Here is what I would propose for priority briefings:

1. Fiscal update (change weekly to cover this)
2. Electricity mitigation Wednesday 9-9:45

Others:

- Travel (if needed – needs signature by September 13)
- Regroup on retiree benefits
- TPAM
- MMP (as noted above – week of September 12)
- GSB/CECBA (timing TBC)
- Public Accounts AG pre-brief
- Public Accounts comms

Nicole Simone
Manager, Policy Alignment and Strategic Engagement

Deputy Minister's Office
Treasury Board Secretariat
Nicole.simone@ontario.ca
Office: 416-326-6286
Cell: 647-302-1685